## GHS SOCCER BOOSTER CLUB MINUTES FOR October 28, 2013

Jeff Harris (President) - Brought the meeting to order at 6:36 pm and passed out the minutes from the September 23rd meeting. Linda Concienne motioned to approve the September minutes and Brenda Oser 2nd the motion. The minutes were accepted by all.

Lisa Torres volunteered after the previous booster club meeting to take the Secretary position as Dina Czarapata was stepping down. All were in favor and Lisa was accepted as Secretary. Kyla Elston is learning as the Treasurer in Training. All were in favor as well.

Chris Dockal Treasurer Updates

Bank balance as of October 28th, 2013 is \$18,622.21.

There was a \$18,378.32 balance at the September 23, 2013 meeting with no new transactions.

However, there was a change resulting in 2 voided checks from 2012 totaling \$243.89 which gave us the total change in bank balance for October 28th of the \$18,622.21 balance. Chris mentioned pending transactions of renewing Post Office Box of approximately \$52 for November and Storage Unit rental renewal of \$90/month\$1080/year due in November. Jeff Harris made the motion to accept the financial report and Mario Martinez 2nd.

Coach Updates - Coach Kidd was present, Coach McBride was at a meeting
Coach Kidd - Mentioned the men were doing less weight workouts
Schedules should be available in November
Jan 3rd will be an additional scrimmage date for JV
Coach Kidd is very excited for the upcoming season
Although Coach McBride was not present, it was mentioned the girls would be bringing home schedules this week.

Spaghetti Dinner - Melissa Thome will be in charge of the annual dinner. It is scheduled to be on Monday, January 6, 2014. This will be the first time it takes place on a Monday. Melissa is looking into possibly changing some things with the hopes of improving attendance. Possibly changing food, auction, raffle, etc. Melissa will be in need of volunteers for the event. Volunteer spot may need to be updated and people will be able to sign up through the website.

Programs - GHS will still be working with East View on these. GHS board officers met with East View board officers on Oct 14 to discuss any changes and/or items to keep. The plan is to send emails to businesses with a copy of their previous ad requesting to reup for this year's program. Any gaps will be handed to players to get with businesses (possibly a blitz, like football players). Also working on posters to go businesses as thank you's. Personal ad templates need to be updated, should help make personal ads easier. Also booster clubs will not be doing personal discounts this year since business ads will be going out differently. Sr bios will need to be ready to go for the programs. Rosters will bend to be ready by December.

Governor's Cup - Jan 16, 17, 18 is Mens Gov Cup and Jan 23, 24, 25 is Ladies Gov Cup. Mario Martinez is the Lead position for the ladies'. It was brought up the Men's still needed to fill their spot, and Roger Kidwell volunteered to take the Lead. The club needs help getting these organized. Need hospitality for traveling team & coaches. We need to plan to set up the hotels sooner next year.

The Booster club asked for a \$2,000 grant from the CVB and we recently learned we will receive \$1,000. Could this be a possibility of not receiving the grant next year?

Deedra Fithian is the Lead for Concessions. The Lead spot for the End of Year banquet to take place in early May has not been filled.

Eagle Locker Night - The club did not do it last year, but would like to pick it up this year. The Lead would coordinate the date with Eagle Locker. Dina Czarapata said she would head this up.

Soccer Studs & Sweethearts - Julie Kidwell is still on the search for an adult sponsor (teacher.) The players in charge are (girl) Kidwell and Phillip Oser. It was mentioned a teacher was interested in filling the spot needed for the Studs & Sweethearts.

Other key positions listed that need to be filled: Sr night for Men, Home Varsity Pregame Meal Coord, Game Scores (Ladies Varsity, Mens Varsity, Mens JV), Consession coordinators (as backup to Deedra Fithian)

As always, please invite and encourage other parents to attend meetings.

Next meeting is scheduled for November 18th at 6:30pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:09pm.